
   

Finance Committee Meeting 
Monday, December 2, 2024 6:30 p.m. 
Norfolk Room, Education Centre 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

A - 1 Opening  
 Call to Order  

 

(a) Roll Call 
(b) Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
(c) Welcome/Land Acknowledgement 

The Grand Erie District School Board recognizes Six Nations of the Grand River and 
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation, as the longstanding peoples of this territory. We 
honour, recognize, and respect these communities as well as all First Nations, Métis and 
Inuit Peoples who reside within the Grand Erie District School Board. We are all stewards of 
these lands and waters where we now gather, learn and play, and commit to working 
together in the spirit of Reconciliation. 

B - 1 Approval of the Agenda 
 "THAT the Finance Committee agenda be approved." 
  

C - 1 Approval of the Minutes 
* "THAT the Minutes of the Finance Committee meeting, dated November 11, 2024 be approved."  
  

D - 1 Business Arising from Minutes and/or Previous Meetings 
  

E - 1 New Business 
* (a) Facility Renewal Plan 2024-25 Update (R. Wyszynski) (I) 
* (b) Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25 (R. Wyszynski) 

Recommended Motion: 
“THAT the Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25 be forwarded to the December 9, 2024, 
Regular Board Meeting for approval.” 

  
F - 1 Other Business 

  

G - 1 Adjournment 
"THAT the Finance Committee meeting be adjourned." 

  
H - 1 Next Meeting Date: February 10, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 1 of 10



  C-1 

Finance Committee Meeting 
Monday, November 11, 2024 6:30 p.m. 
Norfolk Room, Education Centre 
 

MINUTES 
 
Present: Committee Chair: B. Doyle, Trustees: G. Anderson, J. Bradford, S. Gibson, L. 

Passmore, E. Thomas, T. Waldschmidt 
 
Administration:  Director: J. Roberto, Superintendents: K. Graham, L. Thompson, J. Tozer, R. 

Vankerrebroeck, R. Wyszynski, Recording Secretary: K. Ireland-Aitken, 
Executive Assistant: C. Dero 

 
Guest: General Legal Counsel J. Bell 
 
Visiting Trustees: R. Collver, C.A. Sloat   
  
A - 1 Opening 
(a) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair B. Doyle at 6:30 p.m. and roll call 
was confirmed. 
 
Trustee Waldschmidt recited the poem In Flanders Field by John McCrae. 

 
(b) Declaration of Conflict of Interest – Nil 

 
(c) Welcome/Land Acknowledgment Statement 

Committee Chair B. Doyle read the Land Acknowledgement Statement. 
 

B - 1 Approval of the Agenda 
Moved by: G. Anderson 
Seconded by: T. Waldschmidt 
THAT the Finance Committee agenda be approved. 
Carried 
 

C - 1 Approval of Minutes 
(a) September 9, 2024 

Moved by: J. Bradford 
Seconded by: S. Gibson 
THAT the Minutes of the Finance Committee dated September 9, 2024, be approved. 
Carried 
 

D - 1 Business Arising from Minutes/Previous Meetings – Nil 
 

E - 1 New Business 
(a) Facilities Renewal Plan 2024-25 

Presented as printed. 
Examples of beautification projects include new lockers, ceiling tiles, flooring, 
bathroom upgrades, bleachers, minor door and window renovations, landscaping, as 
well as accessible parking. 
 
In response to a question, it was noted that inflation for construction material and 
labour costs continues to be a challenge when managing aging buildings. 

 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 2 of 10



  C-1 

Finance Committee Meeting 
Monday, November 11, 2024 6:30 p.m. 
Norfolk Room, Education Centre 
 

MINUTES 
 
(b) Rural and Northern Education Fund (RNEF) Spending Report 
 Presented as printed. 
 It was noted that field trip funds are based on student enrolment and allocated to 
 schools in June.  In addition, the board’s Field Trips procedure ensures equitable 
 access for all students. 
 
 The RNEF supports student uniforms and operational costs for sports.  
 
(c) Year-End Report 2023-24 
 Presented as printed. 
 In was noted that a sense of belonging for students is key for learning when considering 
 school renewal projects. 
 
F - 1 Other Business – Nil  
 
G - 1 Adjournment 

Moved by: G. Anderson 
Seconded by:  T. Waldschmidt 
THAT the Finance Committee meeting be adjourned. 
Carried 
The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 

 
H - 1 Next Meeting Date: December 2, 2024 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 3 of 10



E-1-a 
 

Grand Erie District School Board 
 
   

 

TO:  JoAnna Roberto, Ph. D., Director of Education & Secretary of the Board 

FROM:  Rafal Wyszynski, Superintendent of Business & Treasurer 

RE:   Facility Renewal Plan - Projects 2024-25 

DATE:  December 2, 2024 
   
 
Background 
On November 25, the Board of Trustees approved the 2024-25 Facility Renewal Plan for the 
Grand Erie District School Board. In that report, major components were listed under the 
“Capital Projects Identified by Facilities” category. This report identifies the preliminary scope 
of these projects in the listing below and will be included In the Facility Renewal Plan Report 
on a go forward basis. 
 
• Electrical 

o Cayuga Secondary School 
o Delhi District Secondary School 
o Delhi Public School 
o Dunnville Secondary School 
o Hagersville Secondary School 
o North Park Collegiate and VS 
o Pauline Johnson Collegiate and VS 
o Seneca Central Public School 
o Teeterville Public School 
o Tollgate Technological Skills Centre 

 

• HVAC 
o Delhi District Secondary School 
o Dunnville Secondary School 
o Grand Erie Learning Alternative 
o Hagersville Secondary School 
o McKinnon Park Secondary School 
o Paris District High School 
o Thompson Creek Elementary School 

• Masonry & Foundation 
o Caledonia Centennial Public School 
o Hagersville Secondary School 
o King George School 
o Oneida Central Public School 
o St. George-German Public School  

 

• Paving 
o James Hillier Public School 
o Various Sites 

• Roofing 
o J.L. Mitchener Public School 
o Paris District High School 
o River Heights School 
o St. George-German Public School 
o Walsh Public School 

• Windows & Doors 
o Boston Public School 
o Branlyn Community School 
o Burford District Elementary School 
o Cayuga Secondary School 
o Central Public School 
o Ecole Dufferin 
o Grand Erie Learning Alternative 
o Grandview Public School 
o Jarvis Public School 
o Joseph Brant Learning Centre 
o King George School 
o Major Ballachey Public School 
o McKinnon Park Secondary School 
o North Park Collegiate and VS 
o Paris District High School 
o Rainham Central School 
o River Heights School 
o Seneca Central Public School 
o Woodman-Cainsville School 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 4 of 10



E-1-a Facility Renewal Plan - Projects 2024-25  Page 2 

 

Grand Erie Multi-Year Plan 
This report is connected to all priorities: Learning, Well-being, and Belonging.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Rafal Wyszynski  
Superintendent of Business & Treasurer 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 5 of 10



E-1-b  
 

Grand Erie District School Board 
 
   

 

TO:  JoAnna Roberto, Ph. D., Director of Education & Secretary of the Board 

FROM:  Rafal Wyszynski, Superintendent of Business & Treasurer 

RE:  Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25 

DATE:  December 2, 2024 
   
 

Recommended Motion: Moved by _______________ Seconded by _________________________ 
THAT the Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25 be forwarded to the December 9, 2024 Regular 
Board meeting for approval. 

 
Background 
The Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25 are due for submission to the Ministry of Education on 
December 13, 2024. Revisions to the original Budget 2024-25 approved in June include: 
 
1. Updated enrolment estimates have been adjusted to reflect the actual enrolment on the 

October 31, 2024 count date and estimated enrolment for March 31, 2025. These projections 
generated a slight change in revenue. The most significant changes to the Core Education 
Funding (CORE), formerly the Grants for Student Needs (GSN) are a result of the settlements 
of union collective agreements through monetary resolutions to Bill 124. Updated salary and 
benefits rates are reflected in the revised estimates. The changes in enrolment are 
summarized below: 

 
 2024-25 

Estimates 
2024-25 
Revised Change 

Elementary 19,900 19,990 +90 
Secondary 8,000 8,030  +30 

Total 27,900 28,020 +120 
 
Enrolment is expected to continue to grow modestly for the foreseeable future. 

 
2. Significant Revenue Changes: 

• Additional $1.9 million in deferred revenue from 2023-24 to support schools in the 
following areas: 
• $600,000 for Special Education 
• $500,000 for Indigenous Language, FNMI Studies, and the Board Action Plan 
• $130,000 for French as a Second Language support 
• $365,000 for Rural and Northern Education Funding 
• $260,000 for support related to Experiential Learning  

• An additional $770,000 in funding for Ministry of Education initiatives through the 
Responsive Education Programs (REP) formerly Priority and Partnership Fund (PPF’s) 

 
3. Significant Changes to Expenditures: 

• 11.5 additional temporary Educational Assistants 
• Eight (8) additional Designated Early Childhood Educators 
• Two (0.5) FTE school clerical 
• 1.5 FTE Additional Child and Youth Workers 
• 1.5 FTE Additional Custodial Staff 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 6 of 10



E-1-b Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25  Page 2 

 

• One (1.0) FTE Hall Monitor to support Secondary Schools 
• One (1.0) FTE Elementary Classroom Teacher 
• $170,000 investment in technology for continued support for devices and to support 

inflationary costs related to software 
• $91,000 to address the rising cost of insurance  
• $40,000 for Professional Development Support for Educational Assistants 
• $30,000 for additional clerical support for schools 
• Increased spending within the Indigenous Board Action Plan with investments to 

support math, literacy and reengagement. 
 

A summary of the budget changes is attached as Appendix A on the financial dashboard.  
 
With respect to board Capital, the budget will align to the summary outlined in the Facility 
Renewal Report presented to the Board on November 11, 2024 and those investments will be 
captured in the submission to the Ministry. 
 
The balanced Revised Budget Estimates will be submitted to the Ministry on December 13, 
2024, pending Board approval. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Rafal Wyszynski  
Superintendent of Business & Treasurer 
 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 7 of 10



E-1-b Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25      Page 3 

 

APPENDIX A 

 
 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 8 of 10



E-1-b Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25  Page 4 

 
 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 9 of 10



E-1-b Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25  Page 5 

 

 

 

 
Finance Committee Meeting

 
December 2, 2024

 
Page 10 of 10


	Finance Committee Agenda dated December 2, 2024
	C-1 November 11, 2024  Finance Committee Minutes
	E-1-a Facility Renewal PlanProjects 2024-25
	E-1-b Revised Budget Estimates 2024-25



